SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Agenda
August 5th, 2020 5:30 PM
Two Dudes Painting Co.
750 Poplar St.
Lancaster, PA 17603

1. Call to Order
2. Welcomes
3. Approval of June 22nd Meeting Minutes

4. Discussion Items for Mayor

Fireworks

Police Presence in Neighborhood
Trash and Litter Recommendations

e Community School at Price -Recycling
Housing Programs Update

Culliton Park

5. Other Discussion Items for Board

TCP and We & Company partnership for Marketing
Spring House Brewery Fundraiser

Equity and Inclusion Training and discussion
Transition Committee

6. Next Meeting: September 28th, 2020 5:30 PM Via Zoom

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 1 of 8



1.

2.

SoWe Lead Board Meeting
DRAFT MINUTES
June 22, 2020 5:30 PM
ZOOM Call

Attendance: Marie King-Linares, Susannah Thorsen, Dick Hecker, Willonda McCloud, Martha
Montes, Rachel Eck-Campbell, Christina Ortega, Karen Schloer, Bianca Cordova, Peter Barber,
Nate Roach, Luis Ortega, Audrey Skilton, Ole Hongvanthong, Gene Duncan
Excused: Emerson Sampaio, Carole Kirchner, Stu Metzler, Christina DiCola, Sgt. Donald
Morant

Call to Order
Willonda McCloud called the meeting to order at 5:32pm over Zoom

Approval of May 18t, 2020 Meeting Minutes
Dick Hecker made a motion to approve the May 18, 2020 minutes, Rachel Eck-Campbell
seconded the motion. Minutes approved

Committee Reports

e Economic Opportunity — Business Survey
Ole Hongvanthong stated they would conduct a survey online to better understand business
needs and as a community outreach opportunity

e Education — Price Book Drive
Book Drive Supplies - 5 volunteers needed to fill bags on Monday, June 29 at 1:00 pm, Price
Elementary. Distribution will be in July

Looking for community distribution sites other than Price Elementary

e Parks and Public Realm
Clean Crew start date 7/7 in full PPE. They will work 16 hours per week.
Poplar Place free farm stand — hours will be posted on Facebook

e Neighborhood Connections

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 2 of 8



Marie King-Linares is organizing a “Heroes” distribution of gift cards and other items for
medical workers/first responders. She encouraged board members to share names of neighbors
in the medical profession or other first responders. A google form for sign ups with be
developed.

¢ Housing — Homeowner Cohort
Jake Thorsen stated that the housing committee discussed creating a pipeline of SoWe renters
interested in purchasing a home in the neighborhood. Luis Ortega stated that several renters he
has worked with are trying to purchase the home they are in through their landlord.

e Community Safety — Fireworks
Dick Hecker stated that there is a petition circulating online to repeal the fireworks legislation.
Gene Duncan agreed to reach out to police and fire to discuss issue.

4. Discussion
e SoWe’s Commitment to Equity

The board discussed racism, equity, and inclusion and SoWe’s commitment to these issues.
Peter Barber suggested SoWe work to tell the story of its origins and its board members. The
board discussed the importance of bringing new voices to the board and committee structure
especially those who are people of color/minorities. The board discussed the importance of
utilizing neighborhood businesses especially those owned by people of color when using SoWe
funding. Inclusion and diversity training will be developed for the Board as soon as possible.

5. Announcements
Karen Schloer discussed the Boys and Girls Club’s plan for reopening their facilities.

Bright Side STEM camp will open this summer of middle school aged kids. It will be free of
charge and applications are on-line.

Community Fund is wanting to start a Credit Union in the City.
6. Adjournment

Karen Schloer made a motion to adjourn. Dick Hecker seconded the motion. The meeting was
adjourned.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 3 of 8



Communications Committee

July 14th, 2020
1:30 PM
Zoom Video Conference Meeting
Minutes:

Attendees: Amy Balestier, Melissa Hess, Carole Kirchner, Jake Thorsen, Nate Roach

1. Marketing Discussion
The Committee reviewed proposals to help market the SoWe initiative and programs. TCP
proposal included an interview with SoWe representatives as well as radio and podcast features
to promote the Affordable Home Repair Program and Facade Improvement Program. We &
Company proposal included creating a video about the SoWe initiative, progress to date, and a
call to action for neighborhood participation and action. The committee agreed to move forward
with these projects.

Community Safety Committee

July 14th, 2020
1:30 PM
Zoom Video Conference Meeting
Minutes:

Attendees: Dr. Wes Farmer, Dr. Mary Glazier, Virginia Garcia, Dick Hecker, Audrey Skilton,
Jake Thorsen

1. Welcome
Introductions, welcome Virginia Garcia! Virginia is an electrician and has been living on Manor
St for about two years. Interested in joining the committee to continue to advocate for her
neighbors. Concerned about the disinvestment and how the city is ignoring Manor st. and other
parts of the neighborhood.

a. Fireworks- Letter to PA Representatives
The committee discussed the issues of fireworks in the neighborhood. Fireworks continue to be
an issue before and after the fourth. There has been little enforcement of city fireworks laws by
police. The committee discussed the fire on New Dorwart St. The committee requested to

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 4 0of 8



amend the letter to include the recent fire on New Dorwart St. The committee agreed to send the
letter to local PA State Representatives.

2. Mayor’s Visit to SoWe Meeting to discuss community issues
The committee discussed the Mayor’s upcoming visit to the SoWe board. The committee agreed
to discuss the fireworks issue with the Mayor.

3. Traffic/Parking Issues
Dick Hecker stated that there has been a growing issue of people parking on sidewalks in the
neighborhood. Jake Thorsen announced the Vision Zero initiative the city is leading and pointed
committee members to complete an online survey to highlight traffic areas of concern.
Committee members discussed a previous initiative to paint SLOW on the street at the corner of
Laurel and St. Joseph St.

4. Boys and Girls Club Youth Workforce Development Program
Jake Thorsen and Dick Hecker announced Boys and Girls Club plans to develop a teen
workforce development program focused in SoWe. The committee is interested in supporting
the program.

5. Other Items from the committee
Bicycle Ambassadors have begun working in the neighborhood on 7/1/2020

Committee review police data, crimes are trending upward compared to previous years.

Committee continued their discussion on racial inequities and is continues to search for more
residents to be involved in SoWe.

Economic Opportunity Committee
July 1, 2020 8:30 AM
Zoom Meeting

Minutes:
Attendees: Peter Barber, JJ Gammache, Jim Gerhart, Luis Ortega, Scott Richardson, Jake
Thorsen

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 5 0f 8



1. SoWe/Spring House Brewery Fundraiser
Scott Richardson from Spring House Brewery presented a fundraising idea and partnership
between the organization and brewery. Spring House is building long term relationships with local
organizations, currently working with Crispus Attucks and NAACP of Lancaster. Spring House
has offered to dedicate a beer tap to SoWe and donate a dollar per beer sold back to the
organization. The committee discussed the concept and agreed it would be a great partnership.

2. Business Survey
The committee agreed to survey businesses in effort to collect contact information and re-
introduce businesses to SoWe. Survey will be distributed via email with some in-person visits as
follow ups.

The committee discussed creating marketing materials geared toward businesses and business
owners. The committee recommended creating SoWe window decals for businesses.

Housing Committee

July 16, 2020
8:30 AM
Zoom

Agenda:

Attendees: Michael Breneman, Dick Hecker, Luis Ortega, Mary Jane Pena, Jake Thorsen, Abby
Tucker

1. Home Buyer Cohort/ Lending Circle
Committee discussed LHOP and Tabor’s intention to identify residents who are 1-2 years away
from buying a house. Individual would have access to LHOP and Tabor resources to build credit
and/or savings. The hope is to understand who is interesting in purchasing within the
neighborhood and connect them to opportunities when they arise.

The committee discussed the creation of a lending circle for potential homeowners in the
neighborhood. SoWe would need to identify residents interested in participating.

2. Housing Development Discussion
The committee discussed utilizing the SoWe Housing Development budget to partner with the
Housing Authority to purchase scattered site housing. Conversations are ongoing with partners.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 6 of 8



3. Landlord Snack and Chat
The Committee discussed partnering with LHOP’s Housing Equity and Equality Institute to host
the next snack and chat. More details to come.

4. Other Items from Committee
Committee discussed 512 St. Joseph St. and Alley #104.

Parks and Public Realm

July 22nd, 2020
6:30 PM
Zoom Video Conference Meeting
Minutes:

Attendees: Rachel Eck-Campbell, Jo Davis, Michael Devaney, AJ Eckman, Dick Hecker, Elliott
Martin, Lori Pagan, Jake Thorsen, Susannah Thorsen, Evan Young

1. Trash Talk
Committee discussed trash and litter with City of Lancaster’s Director of Solid Waste and
Recycling Michael Devaney. The city is currently in a 2-year contract with Penn Waste with a
possible 1-year extension. Committee discussed have a uniform, city-issued trash receptacles
and how that would reduce litter. A Facebook survey showed 91% of residents wanted these
trash cans. Trash collection volume has increased during COVID-19 quarantine. Committee is
supportive of a trash container program.
Committee discussed the need of city-support in picking up public trash cans. Residents have
not been able to keep up with the volume as they are asked to adopt cans.

2. Clean Crew
Clean Crew has started working in the neighborhood.

3. Public Art Update
Jo Davis reported that the City has received a grant for $25,000 for an artful intersection at the
Strawberry Hill intersection. SoWe will help the city organize residents to participate in the
planning of the mural. Committee discussed support for a Music for Everyone mural in Brandon
Park. Committee agreed to financially support the mural if funds were needed.

4. Mayor’s Visit

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 7 of 8



The committee discussed the Mayor’s visit and recommended adding trash and litter to the
agenda to continue the discussions about containerization and public litter receptacles.

Committee also discussed developing a housing strategy around park and public improvements
to combat displacement.

5. Other items from the committee
Rachel will ask Elliot Martin to provide an email update for the gardening initiative.

A doodle poll will be sent out to select next month’s meeting time.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 8 of 8



